
From:
To:
Subject: Sydney today
Date: Sunday, 22 June 2025 16:06:00

Hi 

Our sincere apologies for the Sydney situation today, and thank you for taking my call
earlier today.

The ad-hoc GDP for Sydney during 0600-1300z today was due to short-term
unplanned leave (1 staff on carers leave, 1 staff remaining on stand-down for
remedial training following the occurrence management process) and having
exhausted all call-out efforts.   

While Sydney Tower staffing level meets mature requirement, we still have work to do
to ensure service resilience. Following today’s event, we will be implementing
Standby/Grey Day coverage as soon as possible. We also continue to progress
training, including one experienced controller endorsed over the past week, another
two expected to be endorsed by 4 July, and training/recruitment ongoing.

Please be assured that all levels of management, from our Executive to the local
leadership, have been focusing on doing everything we can to limit any further impact
to industry and improving the consistency of service.

Kind regards,
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Sydney Air Traffic Provision
Date: Sunday, 22 June 2025 16:25:16
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Hi and 

Apologies for my email on the weekend.

As your team may have reported, an ad-hoc GDP will be implemented for Sydney
during 0600-1300z today. This was due to short-term unplanned leave (1 staff on
carers leave and 1 staff remaining on stand-down for remedial training following the
occurrence management process) and having exhausted all call-out efforts.

While Sydney Tower staffing level meets mature requirement, we still have work to do
to ensure service resilience. Following today’s event, we will be implementing
Standby/Grey Day coverage as soon as possible, especially protecting those periods
that are highlighted as at risk in the regular staffing outlook shared with industry. We
also continue to progress training to deepen roster resilience, including one
experienced controller endorsed over the past week and another two expected to be
endorsed by 4 July with recruitment and training ongoing.

We sincerely appreciate the understanding and cooperation from your teams, and
apologies once again for today’s experience. Please be assured that our Executive
Leadership Team remains fully committed to improving the consistency of our
service performance.  

Regards,

Acting Deputy Chief Executive Officer (DCEO)
Da Vinci Building 101, 2A Boronia Road,
Brisbane Airport QLD 4008, Australia

www.airservicesaustralia.com
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OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

NOTAMS  

B177/25   NOTAMN SYDNEY 
B) 2506220600 C) 2506221300
SUMMARY: ATFM GROUND DELAY PROGRAM ACT
ISSUED AT: 2506220158
AUTHORITY: TSQ / MCNAB ATMD   1300 879 535
CROSS-REF: L857/25

B0177/25 NOTAMN 
Q) YMMM/QSLAH/IV/BO/AE/000/999/3357S15111E005
A) YSSY
B) 2506220600 C) 2506221300
E) AIR TRAFFIC FLOW MANAGEMENT GROUND DELAY PROGRAM ACT ALL FIXED WING NON-
PRIORITY FLIGHTS DEPARTING FROM ALL AUSTRALIAN AIRPORTS ARE REQUIRED TO OBTAIN A
CALCULATED OFF BLOCKS TIME (COBT) FOR ARRIVAL INTO SYDNEY

C2348/25  NOTAMN SYDNEY 
B) 2506220920 C) 2506221120
SUMMARY: EST AIRBORNE TFC DELAYS FOR ARR BTN 20 AND 30MIN
ISSUED AT: 2506220814
AUTHORITY: JWQ/OLIVER ALDERSON 1300 879 535
CROSS-REF: H4999/25

C2350/25  NOTAMR C2348/25 SYDNEY 
B) 2506221041 C) 2506221210
SUMMARY: EST AIRBORNE TFC DELAYS FOR ARR BTN 20 AND 30MIN
ISSUED AT: 2506221041
AUTHORITY: OLIVER ALDERSON 1300879535
CROSS-REF: H5001/25

C2351/25  NOTAMC C2350/25 SYDNEY 
B) 2506221122 C) 2507021122
SUMMARY: EST AIRBORNE TFC DELAYS FOR ARR BTN 20 AND 30MIN
ISSUED AT: 2506221122
AUTHORITY: JWQ/OLIVER ALDERSON 1300879535
CROSS-REF: H5002/25

C2350/25 NOTAMR C2348/25 
Q) YMMM/QFAXX/IV/NBO/A/000/999/3357S15111E005
A) YSSY
B) 2506221041 C) 2506221210
E) ESTIMATED AIRBORNE TFC DELAYS FOR ARR ACFT ARE BTN 20MIN AND 30MIN CTC NATIONAL
OPS MANAGEMENT CENTRE (NOMC) FOR UPDATED DELAY INFO
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OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

B0303/25 NOTAMN 
Q) YMMM/QAEXX/IV/NBO/E/000/999/3740S14451E030 
A) YMMM 
B) 2506220500 C) 2506221300 
E) VFR, AIRWORK AND SURVEY FLIGHTS LTD DUE OPR RESTRICTIONS ACFT MAY BE SUBJECT TO 
DELAYS OR CLEARANCES UNAVAILABLE WITHIN 30NM OF MELBOURNE AD (YMML) INCLUDING 
AVALON AD (YMAV) CLASS D AND CLASS E AIRSPACE THE FLW RESTRICTIONS MAY APPLY: 
IFR AIRWORK NOT AVBL 
SURVEY FLIGHTS NOT AVBL 
FLT FLW NOT AVBL 
VFR CLEARANCES NOT AVBL 
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Airservices Australia messaging sent to industry 
 
Airport: YSSY TIME: 12 13 UTC BRIEF DETAIL: Departure Delays ATC ADVICE: Parallel 
RWY operations have resumed and minimal departure delays now being experienced. 
Next update at time: As required 
 
AIRPORT: YSSY TIME: 10 45 UTC DETAIL: Update to previous advice, airborne traffic 
delays approximately 20 - 30 mins until 12 10. 
 
Airport: YSSY TIME: 08 55 UTC BRIEF DETAIL: Departure Delays ATC ADVICE: As per 
NOTAM, start clearances are in effect. Departure delays currently 15-20 mins with the 
potential for an increase in the next 30-45 mins to approx. 30 mins. Next update at time: 
As required 
 
AIRPORT: YSSY TIME:08 19 UTC DETAIL: NOTAM pertaining to estimated airborne traffic 
delays has been published. Expected airborne traffic delays approximately 20 - 30 mins 
from 09 20 to 11 20 due oversubscription. Further updates to be provided as required. 
 
GDP: YSSY TIME: 01 36 UTC BRIEF DETAIL: An ad-hoc GDP has been run. 
INSTRUCTION: Compliance with COBT required. RATE: 34/06-08z, 19/08-12z, 28/12z. 
 
GDP: YSSY TIME: 01 25 UTC BRIEF DETAIL: An ad-hoc GDP will be run due staffing. RUN 
TIME: 01 35 UTC RATES: 34/06-08z, 19/08-12z, 28/12z. METCDM UNDERTAKEN: Yes 
NCCMET ADVICE: Nil significant change ATC ADVICE: ADHOC GDP from 0600-1300z. 
 
GDP: YSSY ATC ADVICE: AAR: 34/06-08z, 19/08-12z, 28/12z. Total Flights 173, Affected 
Flights 127, Total Delay 6312, Avg Delay 49.7 
 
YSSY TELECONFERENCE TIME: 01 20 UTC PURPOSE: ADHOC GDP METCDM 
UNDERTAKEN: YES NOMC MET ADVICE: Nil significant change. ATC ADVICE: AAR: 
36/06-08z, 19/08-12z, 28/12z. Total Flights 173, Affected Flights 127, Total Delay 5988, 
Avg Delay 47.1 PROPOSAL: ADHOC GDP from 0600-1300z. 
 
TIME: 2051 UTC SY: GDP (Nil) Currently under review with update around midday for 
potential late afternoon GDP as per teleconference last night. Fog inland, CAVOK 
airport. WNW to NW winds, NE to NW afternoon. Total remaining movements 727 
(353ARR/374DEP). ML: GDP (Nil). Likely CAVOK. Gusty N to NE winds. 20-30kts aloft 
increasing to 35-50kts by evening. Turbulence, severe evening. Headwinds. Total 
remaining movements 583 (288ARR/295DEP). BN: GDP (Nil). Light showers, mostly 
offshore. Cloud 2500-3000ft. S to SW winds, SE afternoon, S to SW evening. Total 
remaining movements 503 (251ARR/252DEP). PH: GDP-D (Nil), GDP-A (Nil). Light 
showers increasing evening. Cloud 2500-3000ft. Light SE to NE winds, SW afternoon. 
SW winds aloft 20-30kts, easing. Total remaining movements 224 (113ARR/111DEP). 
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Airport: YSSY TIME: 09 33 UTC BRIEF DETAIL: As discussed this evening on the Industry 
Briefing, staffing constraints in Sydney Tower currently present the need for an 
afternoon GDP tomorrow. A morning review of Sydney will be conducted to capture any 
change in rates, with an update to be provided by midday. ATC ADVICE: Due to staffing 
constraints on Sunday evening, a GDP is likely required. Please refer to the published 
ATFM Daily Plan and METCDM calculators for further information and rates. Please 
note, due to a technical outage, legacy METCDM calculators have been published this 
evening. Next update by time: 0200 UTC (Sunday) 
 
TIME: 08 43 UTC DETAIL: Running of GDPs for tomorrow. YMML: GDP-A: NO YBBN: 
GDP-A: NO YSSY: GDP-A: NO - To be discussed on Industry Brief at 0900 UTC 
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